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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 12:33 PM
To: CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: FW: Public
Attachments: image003.jpg

 
 

From: ADAMS IM  
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 10:29 AM 
To: Steckel, James 
Cc: Arora, Surinder; Lee, Heather; Nguyen, Kenny 
Subject: RE: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
Done. 
 
Package ML102650103 is now public 
 
Doc. ML093570128 is now public 
Doc. ML102650121 is now public 
Doc. ML102650141 is now Proprietary. 
 
                                     

       Thanks         
                Susan Hicks                  
              ADAMS Support Center 
                                            
 
From: Steckel, James  
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 6:22 AM 
To: ADAMS IM 
Cc: Arora, Surinder; Lee, Heather; Nguyen, Kenny 
Subject: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
ADAMS IM: 
 
We received a response on 12/17/09 to one of our Calvert Cliffs RAIs (letter RAI 177) that contained 3 
enclosures.  The third enclosure is the only one of a proprietary nature that needs to be withheld from the 
public, but all three enclosures are currently withheld.  SUNSI review was completed on these items.   
 
Please make the following availability changes: 
 

ML102650103 (RAI 177) – Package:  change to Publicly Available 
 

1. ML093570128 - Contents, Letter:  change to Publicly Available 
2. ML102650121 - Contents, redacted Response:  change to Publicly Available 
3. ML102650141 - Contents, Proprietary Response:  leave as Non-Publicly Available 
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Thank you, 
 
Jim Steckel 
 
From: Nguyen, Kenny  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:20 AM 
To: Steckel, James 
Cc: Lee, Heather; ADAMS IM 
Subject: RE: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
Exactly what I thought, due to fire protection program, the procedure is to profile it non-public pending review.  
Once the review is completed, the PM should contact ADAMSIM to have the availability status change to 
public.  I’m including ADAMSIM so they are aware a request is coming. 
 
Thanks, 
Kenny Nguyen 
IT Specialist/Project Officer 
301‐415‐2046 
 
From: Steckel, James  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:08 AM 
To: Nguyen, Kenny 
Cc: Lee, Heather 
Subject: RE: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
Kenny, 
 
Yes, SUNSI review was conducted, and I just confirmed with the fire protection technical reviewer that enclosure 3 
(ML102650141) of this package is the only item that needs to remain non‐publicly available. 
 
Jim 
 

From: Nguyen, Kenny  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 7:43 AM 
To: Steckel, James 
Subject: RE: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
James, 
 
Have the files been SUNSI? 
 
Kenny Nguyen 
IT Specialist/Project Officer 
301‐415‐2046 
 
From: Steckel, James  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 7:41 AM 
To: Nguyen, Kenny 
Cc: Lee, Heather; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: RE: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
Heather 
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I just checked Package ML102650103, and all three items are still designated non‐public.  I called Kenny and he indicated 
there may have been a problem in processing.  He will have the letter and redacted response changed to publicly 
available.  
 
Jim 
 

From: Nguyen, Kenny  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 10:50 AM 
To: Steckel, James 
Cc: Lee, Heather; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: RE: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
James, 
 
The package ML102650103 is now declared. 
 
Thanks, 
Kenny Nguyen 
IT Specialist/Project Officer 
301‐415‐2046 
 
From: Steckel, James  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:27 AM 
To: Nguyen, Kenny 
Cc: Lee, Heather; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: Assistance Requested for Mixed Proprietary-Public RAI Documents 
 
Kenny, 
 
We received a response on 12/17/09 for one of our Calvert Cliffs RAIs (letter RAI 177) that contained 3 
enclosures.  The third enclosure is a proprietary response to be withheld from the public, but all three 
enclosures are under the same ADAMS accession number (ML093570128).  Can you arrange for the redacted 
& public versions to be together under one accession number, and the proprietary version to be under a 
separate accession number, but within the same package?  These documents currently are not in a package. 
 
When this is done we will indicate in the respective RAI in EPM the public & non-public accession numbers to 
ensure that the publicly available material is listed as the response on the crystal report. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jim Steckel 
 
 
James Steckel 
Project Manager 
NRC EPR Projects Branch 
301 415‐1026 
james.steckel@nrc.gov 
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